

KIRSTEN SIMON

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

678-764-0320

Kirsten.allen@aol.com

PROFILE

I am Kirsten Simon and have had two and a half years of experience in the field of choice. This includes Nursing courses, clinical rotations, and skills labs to practice bedside nursing skills. In addition, I have ten years customer service/communication experience as well. I also worked as a labor and delivery nurse for six months. Due to unforeseen family hardships, a new baby, and living 49 miles from the hospital I worked at, my time at the establishment unfortunately ended abruptly.

SKILLS

- MEDICATIONS
- COMMUNICATION
- CRITICAL THINKING
- TIME MANAGEMENT
- TEAMWORK
- DEPENDABILITY
- IV INSERTION
- CHECKING VITAL SIGNS
- PATIENT/FAMILY EDUCATION
- PATIENT SAFETY
- VITAL SIGNS
- BLS CERTIFIED
- NRP CERTIFIED
- ALS CERTIFIED
- PALS CERTIFIED
- LABOR PROGRESSION ASSESSMENT

EXPERIENCE

Piedmont Fayette Labor & Delivery

February 2022-August 2022

I worked as a labor and delivery nurse for six months. Due to unforeseen family hardships, a new baby, and living 49 miles from the hospital I worked at, my time at the establishment unfortunately ended abruptly. In my time at the facility, not only did I obtain my PALS certification and NRP, but I also learned valuable nursing skills. I have experience in assessment of a labor patient, assessment of labor progression, cervical dilation, active labor orders and protocols, high risk assessment of mom and baby, as well as many others.

Mary Kay Cosmetics

May 2020 – Current

I am a Pink Cadillac Senior Sales Director with Mary Kay. In just one short year in the business, I have built a team of 130 members under myself and achieved multiple accomplishments. Some of the aforementioned: My team and I sold over \$380,000 retail in one year, earning the use of four Mary Kay cars, and developing an offspring Sales Director of my own under my direction. The accomplishments listed exemplify leadership and dedication to a goal; two qualities nurses must have.

American Pie Pizzeria

August 2017 – March 2019

During my time at the establishment, I participated in personal interactions with customers daily. Working to get their orders to them promptly and providing utmost customer service were my priority.

- ASSESSMENT OF MOM AND BABY ON MONITOR
- REVIEW OF FHM STRIP
- CERVICAL DILATION
- ACTIVE LABOR PROTOCOLS
- MANAGEMENT OF HIGH RISK MOM AND BABY

EDUCATION

Gordon State College

Nursing Program:

January 2020- December 2021

Pike County High School

Graduation: 2013

Truett's Grill

August 2013 – April 2015

As a new employee I started off in the drive thru and worked my way up to become a waitress. As a waitress, I assisted customers with their orders and worked to get them out quickly and accurately. In addition, I ensured the guests were comfortable and well taken care of. As time progressed, I became a team leader, training new team members as they became waitresses. I had to implement leadership skills and patience in this role.